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Associate Director Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Assurance
Transport for NSW
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Parramatta NSW 2124

26/05/2021

Dear Ms Coleman,

Parramatta Light Rail — Stage 1 (SSI 8285)
Road Enabling Works (Package 1)
Extension to timeframe Condition E75 — Archaeological Excavation Report

| refer to your letter dated 31 March 2021 and additional information received 11 May 2021 requesting
an alternate timeframe, under Condition A9, for the submission of the Road Enabling Works
(Package 1) - Archaeological Excavation Report to the Planning Secretary under Condition E75 of
the SSI8285.

Under Condition E75 the Archaeological Excavation Report is required to be submitted to the
Planning Secretary within 12 months of completing all archaeological investigations, unless
otherwise agreed by the Planning Secretary. | understand from your request that archaeological
investigations were completed for the Road Enabling Works (Package 1) on 1 May 2020.

| note that you are seeking an additional 6 months for the submission of the Archaeological
Excavation Report to 1 November 2021. The Department has reviewed your supporting
documentation and is satisfied that it is reasonable to extend the timeframe based on the information
you have provided.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve an extension of six (6) months for the submission of
the Archaeological Excavation Report until 1 November 2021.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shelley Reed on 9873 8572 or at
shelley.reed@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
W“W“

Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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